Guam Legislature Clerks Office

N
From: Speaker Won Pat [speaker @judiwonpat.com]
Sent: Monday, July 37, 2014 8:31 AM
To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office
Subject: Fwd: Request for Assistance with Funding on Bill#334
Attachments: GL on Bill #334.paf
July 7, 2014

Hata adai Clerks: Attached is the copy of the letter from the Guam Election Cormmission, that the Speaker signed and
acknowledged that she was in receipt of on July 4, 2014 at 4:55 P.M.

the funding of the tabulation system, the
. oo purchase of ballot stock and coding services
/772014 7/4/2014 Guam Election Commission the Guam Election Commission. Attached is
letter from the Guam Election Commission.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Speaker Won Pat <speaker @ judiwonpat.com>

Date: Mon, Jul 7, 2014 at 8:26 AM

Subject: Fwd: Request for Assistance with Funding on Bill#334
To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office <clerks @ guamlegislature.org>
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July 7, 2014
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Hafa adai Clerks: Attached is the copy of the letter from the Guam Election Commission, that the
Speaker signed and acknowledged that she was in receipt of on July 4, 2014 at 4:55 P.M.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Maria IID Pangelinan <maria, pangelinan @ gec, scuam. gov>

Date: Sat, Jul 5, 2014 at 12:35 PM

Subject: Request for Assistance with Funding on Bill#334

To: speaker @judiwonpat.cor, "Senator Rory I. Respicio” <cor@ guamlegislature.org>,
rorylorguam @ gail.com, senator @senatorbjcruz.com

Hafa Adai Speaker,

A letter written under direction of the Commissioners requesting for immediate assistance for funding
tor tabulators is attached. Please let us know if you need additional information. si Yu os ma’ase’ si
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Ufisinan I Etinds Ge’helo’Gi Liheslaturan Gudhan
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Office of Speaker Judith T. Won Pat Ed.D.
Kumiten Idukasion yan Laibirihan Publeko
Committee on Education and Public Libraries & Women's Affairs

155 Hesler Place, Suite 201, Hagatna, Guam 96910
Tel: (671)472-3586 Fax: (671)472-3589

www, guamlegislature.com [/ speaker @ judiwonpat.com
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GUAM ELECTION COMMISSION
Kumision lleksion Guahan

Your VOTE is your voice. ¥ BOTA ya un ma kuenta,

July 4, 2014 e
ay, ~EEN

Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed. I}ff y 'J“
Speaket

[ Mina'Trentai Dos Na Llheslaturan Guihan
155 Hesler Place

Hagatia, Guam 96910

Hafa Adai Speaker Won Pat:

The Guam Election Commission respecttfully requests your immediate assistance in addressing the
absence of funding for Public Law (Bill #334) an act to appropriate the sum of Two
Hundred Six Thousand Five Hundred Fifty from the Supplemental Appropriations Revenue (SAR)
Fund for the purchase of a ballot tabulation system, and the purchase of ballot stock and coding
services...

I informed the Commission in a public meeting last night, that I received a call from Mr. Joey
Calvo, Bureau of Budget and Management Research (BBMR) that there was no funding available
in the SAR account. | also informed the Commission that the purchase of new tabulators with GEC
current fiscal year funding will definitely cause a deficit and not afford the payment of precinct
officials and other costs of the 2014 Primary Election.

This letter 1s written under the direction of the Commission with a request for a response by July 8,
2014. SiYu’os ma’ase’.

Sinseramente,

\
MARIA PANGELINAN
Executive Director

J4 {1

cc: Honorable Rory I. Respicio, Chairman, Comniittee on Rules, Federal, Foreign & Q?c ?M 7
Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural Resources, and Election Reform v ,}gf,

Honorable Vicente C. Pangelinan, Chainman, Committee on Appropriations, Public
Debt, Legal Atfairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land
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